

SHOHEI MIYATA

Address; 3-2-7 Makamicho, Takatsuki, Osaka, Japan

Telephone number; 090-3627-2491

Email address; g2348744@cc.kyoto-su.ac.jp

SUMMARY

Campus tour staff with 1 year and half a year of experience. Telling good points about my university to high school students through the campus tour of the open campus. Exceptionally skilled in communicating, negotiating, being positive. Always Joining the meeting before the open campus and working with more than 100 my colleagues. Looking to volunteer which can help people to make them happy at your company.

EDUCATION

Kyoto Culture

April 2023

Kyoto Sangyo University – Kyoto, Japan

March 2023

Graduated from Tsukinoki High School

Work Experience

Campus tour staff, Kyoto, Japan

May 2023 – Present

- guide high school students
- tell the good things about my university

Cram schoolteacher

Takatsuki-city, Osaka, Japan

June 2023 - Present

- Teach math and English for the elementary school and junior high school students
- Lead students to understand many times

Tully's coffee, Kyoto, Japan

April 2024 – Present

- make drinks as a barista
- listen to the order from foreign tourists in English

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Brainstorming
- Communication
- Creativity
- Negotiation

- Open-Mindedness
- Reliability
- Honest

LANGUAGES

- Japanese – native
- English – intermediate